

# **CURRICULUM VITAE**

**SAYANI MALAKAR**



## **PROFILE**

Presently employed as Assistant Professor in Hooghly Women's College, West Bengal in the department of Political Science, I am extremely passionate about teaching and contributing towards quality education upgrading my skills accordingly. I am highly interested in pursuing and conducting research in the area of public policy, urbanization and governance with the aim of making a genuine difference in the policy arena and academia.

## **PERSONAL DETAILS**

Date of Birth- 21/05/1991

Sex- Female

Nationality- Indian

Address: A-4, Swasti Apartment, Pubali, Aswininagar, Baguiati, Kolkata- 700159, West Bengal

Email Id- [sayanimalakar2@gmail.com](mailto:sayanimalakar2@gmail.com)

Contact No.- 8697058674

## **EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION**

MPhil. Political Science , University of Hyderabad, 2019, CGPA 8.91, Percentage-86.50% ( First Division with Distinction)

Qualified UGC NET in Political Science, 2018

M.A Political Science – Presidency University, Kolkata, India. 2014: CGPA 7.8/10

B.A (Hons) Political Science, Presidency College, Kolkata, India. 2012: 62.6 %

ISC (12<sup>th</sup>) – Salt Lake School (English Medium), Kolkata: 91%

ICSE (10<sup>th</sup>) – St.Joseph’s High School, Matigara, Silliguri: 79.2%

## **LANGUAGE SKILLS**

Bengali (*native*)

English (*fluent*)

Hindi (*reading, writing and moderate speaking*)

## **RESEARCH INTERESTS**

Public Policy, Urbanization, Smart Cities and Indian Politics

## **TEACHING INTERESTS**

Public Policy and Public Administration, Political Thought and Theory, Indian Politics and Constitution, Research Methodology.

## **M PHIL DISSERTATION**

The Smart Cities Mission in India: Challenges of Urban Governance

## **POST GRADUATION DISSERTATION:**

Topic: Democracy, Participation and Voting.

## ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS

- Qualified UGC NET in Political Science
- Awarded Certificate for Best Paper Presentation in General Management at *International Conference on Globalization and Governance: a Management Perspective*, **Asian Business School (ABS), Noida.**
- Gold Medal and Certificate for securing First Rank in M.A in Political Science from Presidency University.
- Secured 4<sup>th</sup> Rank in BA (Hons) Political Science at Calcutta University.
- Awarded Certificate for securing First Rank in B.A First year, Hons Exam in Dept of Political Science, Presidency College.
- Secured 3rd Rank in 12th ISC Humanities Stream at Salt Lake School (English Medium).
- Certificate for achieving above 90 per cent marks in ISC Examination, Salt Lake School (English Medium).

## PAPERS PRESENTED AT NATIONAL & INTERNATIONAL SEMINARS/CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS ATTENDED

- Participated at Research Methodology Workshop Series-4 Literature review and Data analysis 26th-27th of February, 2019 at School of Medical Sciences, University of Hyderabad.
- Presented paper on - **“Success of Mobile Governance in India: The Role and Impact of Culture,”** *International Conference on Public Policy Affairs*, **Mount Carmel College, Bangalore, India** September 3-4, 2018
- Presented paper on - **“Revolutionizing Public Grievance Redressal mechanism in India- Application of Information and Communication Technology,”** *International Conference on Globalization and Governance: a Management Perspective*, **Asian Business School (ABS), Noida, India**, March 17, 2018.

## PUBLICATIONS

- “Development versus Development: an analysis of the importance of economic and human development in voting”, *Journal of Humanities and Social Sciences*, Issue 12, (August 2015) pp 83-93. [an international refereed journal , recognized by UGC]
- “The Other Gender- A Stereotyped Mindset,” *Journal of Humanities and Social Sciences*, Issue 11, (August 2014) pp 22-34. [an international refereed journal , recognized by UGC]

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- Assistant Professor (Stage- I) in Political Science, Hooghly Women's College, Chinsurah, West Bengal,- August 2020 to present
- Delivered lectures as Academic Counselor for PCP’s, NSOU on 4th June, 2023 and 16 July, 2023
- Trainee Teaching Associate in Indian Institute of Management (IIM), Calcutta - June 2015 to August 2017

Courses assisted-

1. WTO Law and Policy
  2. Managing Public-Private Partnerships
  3. Strategic Decision Making in International Business: National Culture Perspectives
  4. Strategic Management
  5. Environment and Development
  6. Indian Economic and Political History
  7. Corporate Strategy
  8. Competing on Analytics and Innovation
  9. Industry Analysis, Strategy and Performance
  10. Indian Legal System
  11. Managing International Legal Environment
  12. Politics of Development
  13. Market Reform and Economic Governance in Asia
  14. Managing New Ventures
- Faculty in Political Science at George School of law, Konnagar, Kolkata - August 2014 to May 2015.

## DECLARATION

I solemnly declare that all the above information is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

*Sayani Malakar*

**Sayani Malakar**

